

The
Pencraft
EXERCISE BOOK

Name *MINUTES*

Grade *1948 - 1951*

School _____

Approved by the
Education Department

1. Minutes previous meeting
2. Apologies.
3. New members
4. Correspondence
5. Treasurer's report
6. Other Reports.
7. General business

Minutes of Annual General Meeting held in
the pavilion on 29th Nov 1948

Mr Hall in the chair.

Mr Walmsley moved Mr Allen seconded
that minutes of previous annual gen^l
meeting be confirmed - carried

for 1947-48

The secretary's report was presented: and
accepted, ^{adopted} on the motion of Mr Allen
seconded by Mr Duff.

Election of Officers.

For president - Mr Lilley

Vice Presidents - Mr Jarrett and
Mr Walmsley

Secretary - Mr Burns ^{23 1/2 Dandenny}

Asst Sec^y - Mr Howship

Treasurer - Mrs Cassidy ^{16 1/2 Dandenny}

Committee - Messrs Duff, Hall
J. Allen & Birch.

It was moved by Mr Shum & seconded
by Mr Walmsley that treasurer's report
be prepared & audited by next meeting
Jan 17th 1949.

Minutes of monthly meeting held in pavilion on Nov 29th 1948 at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting.

Mr Hall presiding
An offer by Mrs Allen & Mr Shum to renovate wooden board on East Ringwood Railway Station was accepted and a vote of thanks to them; moved by Mr Birch, & seconded by Mr Cassidy was carried.

It was moved by Mr Walmesley, seconded by Mr Howship that the Council be informed of the condition of the Subsidiary Road (The Danderaoy) from Guest's Bakery to Mines Road. carried

Moved by Mrs Cassidy, seconded by Mrs Allen that the Council be approached in regard to the footpath from Club Hotel to Bona & requesting that it be attended to. carried

Moved by Mr White seconded by Mr Allen that we ask the Council to clear up Rubbish Tip carried

Moved by Mr Howship seconded by Mr ~~Allen~~ White that we ask the Council to fix the corner of Dublin & White Horse Roads carried

Moved by Mr White seconded by Mr Allen that we ask Council to clear up all the foot approaches to East Ringwood Rly Station before next winter. carried

Moved by Mr White seconded by Mr Shum that next meeting be held on Jan 17th 1949. carried
Meeting closed at 10 pm.

Richard
Hill

Minutes of meeting held in pavilion on Jan 17th 1949.

~~Minutes of meeting held~~

Mr Lilley in the chair and attendance of 16 members

The minutes of meeting held on Nov 29th 1948 read, and adopted on motion of Mr Hall seconded by Mr Shum

An apology for absence was received from Mrs. Inace-Ried

Mr Lilley stressed the desirability of obtaining more members and greater diversity of opinions.

Moved by Mr Burns seconded by Mr Allen
that we approach Headmaster of local
school offering a prize for best essay by
a scholar written as criticisms of
the appointments (or lack) ⁱⁿ of the district
Carried.

Moved by Mr White seconded by Mr Shum
that a paragraph be put in Ring-
wood News each week.

Moved by Mr Reart seconded by Mr Gough
that the Tip be made prime object of assocⁿ
and towards that end a petition, ad-
dressed to Local Health Inspector, be raised
Carried.

Offers to canvass the district with
the petition received from
Messrs Hall, Gough, Killey & Reart.

The heaps on roadsides were mentioned
but matter deferred until next meeting.

Moved by Mr Gough seconded by Mr Allen
we approach Council requesting instal-
lation of 4 lights at corners of ~~Newwood~~
Luis.

^{Victoria}
Victoria Sts and Kerith Road and
one at each end of Council easement - in
Victoria & Newwood Sts.

Meeting Closed at 9.50 pm
R. S. Kelley Killey

Minutes of Meeting held in pavilion on
Feb 28th 1949.

Mr Killey in Chair and an
attendance of 26 members.

The minutes of previous meeting
were read & confirmed.

It was moved by Mr Dodds & seconded by
Mr Scarff that petition in respect
of Council Tip be forwarded to Town
Clerk instead of direct to Health Inspector
Carried.

Mr Hall reported that the heaps of
earth along W. Sandman Rd are to be
removed and deposited on the Recreation
Ground.

And undertook to interview Treasurer
with an offer to relieve her of duty.

if she desired such course of action

Results of Council Referenda
were submitted - There were
majorities for Sunday spot: and
Division into Wards and against
Liquor booths etc on Council property

Mr Dodd moved. Mr Scarff seconded
that, following the result of Refer-
endum favouring Division of Borough
into Wards, We seek from the
Council information about the
boundaries of the proposed wards.

Mr Scarff proposed Mr Denton seconded
holding a gymkhana to raise
funds for general improvement
purposes. Carried

Mr. Ham moved and Mr. Peart seconded
that discussion and arrangements
for project be held over his next
meeting. Carried

It was decided to hold a working bee
on Wed 12th to clear the Council foot-

way from Victoria St. to Warwood St.
later to approach Council for filling
to surface this footway.

Proposed by Mr. Hoeman and Sec.
by Mr. Luscombe that the
Council be asked to widen the
road by 10 feet over distance of
2 chains in vicinity of General
Stone and Garage ~~Carried~~.
to obviate danger due to traffic congestion
~~Carried~~.

Verbal Reports were received that Council
representatives had inspected pro-
posed street lighting positions and
also had visited the site

Meeting Closed at 9.45 pm

R. C. Kelly

Lilly

Minutes of Meeting held in pavilion
on March 28th 1949.

Mr Liley in Chair & presence of 16 members
Minutes of previous meeting read &
confirmed

apologies rec^d from Messrs Dadds
Geddy & Scarff.

Mr Hall reported he had interviewed
the treasurer (Mrs Cassidy) and at
her request she was relieved of duty

Treasurer's report was then presented
by Mr Hall, detailing a credit of 6/1/48
Mr Sheen moved, Mr Sanders seconded
that the report be adopted - carried

Mr Walmsley moved - Mr Birch seconded
that an amount of £1/19/10 for general
expenses due to Mr Howship be passed
for payment carried.

Mr Sheen nominated Mrs Allen as
treasurer seconded by Mr Walmsley
Mrs Allen duly elected

Mr Gough moved & Mrs Allen seconded

that we get quantities of filling from
the mine as topping for footway from
WenwoodSt to Victoria St.

carried

Mr Allen moved & Gough seconded
that the matter of proposed Lynton
be deferred for 2 months. carried.

It was moved by Mr Hall & seconded by
Mr Walmsley that Presidents, Secretaries &
Treasurers' signatures be registered.

and 2 such signatures be necessary
to operate on bank account.

Carried

On motion of Mr Walmsley a decision
was given to repeat requests to Coun-
cil in the matters of The Subsidiary
Road (Mr Dordening) to 36 to 40 Victoria Rd
and the footpath in front of Club Hotel

Mr Howship moved & Mr Birch seconded
that we contact Featherdale & Heathmont
progress associations to petition
Borough Council to take steps to
have all private streets ~~graded~~ formed.

and graded and be maintained at Council expense until taken over by Council.

Carried

In respect of the approaching Council elections the names of Messrs Hall McAskill, Vergers, Purser + Dodds were mentioned as possible candidates and it was decided that we should write to each asking whether they would be candidates for positions of Councillors for East Ward

Mr Hall gave notice of motion that the name of this Association be changed to East Ward (Ruswood) Progress Association

Meeting closed at 9.50 pm.

J. H. Jarrett

J. H. Jarrett

Minutes of meeting held in pavilion

May 30th 1949.

Mr Jarrett in chair. 3 members present.

The minutes of previous meeting read and confirmed.

Correspondence was read and accepted

Mr Hall undertook to attend meeting of Heathmont Advancement League in respect of proposed petition re unmade roads.

An account for Rent of pavilion for 2 meetings 6/- received & passed for payment.

A Welcome was extended to Mr

H. A. Jarrett who was introduced by Mr Howship

Mr Allen moved. Mr Walmsley seconded that we ask the Council to provide screenings for path (Council easement) from Victoria St to Wenwood St -

This Assocⁿ to spread the screenings on this easement which has already

carried by assocⁿ Carried,

Mr Hall then addressed the meeting
in reference to candidature for
forthcoming Council Election

Messrs Walmesley & Howship supported
spoke in support to Mr Hall

Suggestions as to how to arrange
light & power connections to new
houses were given to Mr H.A. Jarrett

Mr Howship moved Walmesley seconded
that attention of Council be drawn
to the dogmenace in Ruywood
Counship & also exercising greyhounds
at Lake Reserve. Carried

Mr Howship moves Mr Hall seconded
that we ~~ask~~ ^{suggest} that a cypress be
planted on the road frontage of
Council yard opposite Kings Road
to screen ^{the} material from public
views as is done at Newbury. Carried

Mr Walmesley moved Mr Hall seconded
that we write to Council again re
Holes in Subsidiary Road

Carried
Meeting closed at 9.30.

R. Chelley Litter

Minutes of meeting held in pavilion
on June 27th.

Mr Litter in chair 15 members

Minutes of previous meeting were
read, adopted moved by Mr Shum,
seconded by Mr Reeve.

Correspondence - read & received. Reeve-Jarrett.

Reply from Mr Purser re candidature
for East Ward in forthcoming council
election

Matters raised by South Ward Peoples
Association

1st dealing with State Electricity
Commission rating the district as

asking support in approach to Council
for reclassification at ~~City~~ Metropolitan
rating

Agreed on motion of Mr Reeve

Seconded by Mr Shrum

The second: criticizing P.O. service
at Kingwood.

The meeting considered the facts
as stated in request were not en-
tirely correct & decided not to support
this move.

Mr Hall reported that Heathmont
advancement League would not sup-
port petition suggested by their
assocⁿ re unmade roads as such
proposal was against Local Govt Act.

Mr Shrum reported that Council
engineer had inspected easements
from Wenwood St to Victoria St &
undertook to lay screening filling
from Wenwood St to Lois St & supply
material for the part from
Lois St to Wenwood St.

Mr Hornum suggested as possible candidate
for councillor.

On motion of Mr Allen 10/- was advanced
to Secretary for incidental expenses.

Close at 9.45

Letley

Minutes of Annual General Meeting
held in Pavilion on July 25th 1949
Mr Killey in chair

Minutes of previous annual meeting
were read and confirmed Hall - Sherrin

Secretary's report was read and after
comment by Mr Hall was adopted. ^{Reeve}
~~it approved.~~ ^{Sherrin}
~~detailing~~ a credit balance of 3/3 ^{Walmesley}

Treasurer's report read and ~~accepted~~
detailing a credit bank balance of £4/1/-
adopted on motion of Mr Walmesley seconded by
Mr Grace.

Electon of Officers.

President. Mr J. Jarrett who then took
over from Mr Killey

Vice Presidents: Messrs Walmesley & Sherrin

Treasurer: Mrs Allen

Secretary Mr Burns

Committee Messrs Hall Grace
Reeve & Birch

all elected without opposition

Meeting closed and was followed
by monthly meeting

Minutes of meeting held at conclusion of
Annual General Meeting on July 25th 1949

Mr Jarrett in chair attendance of 18
members

Correspondence 2 letters Management
1st from ~~General~~ Reserve Committee
requesting appointment of 3 members
of Association to that body.

Messrs Walmesley - R Guest + Jarrett
were elected.

2nd Anonymous from Skaleville
no action taken

Mr Sherrin moved Mr Mc Namara seconded
that we thank Council for its offer
per Engineer in respect of Right of way from
Warwood St to Victoria St and to seek
information in furtherance of this matter
carried

Mr Storman moved Grace seconded

that we write to Council re state
of Bond St, suggesting improvements
to drainage
carried.

Welcome was extended to new members Messrs Best & McKittrick

Meeting Closed at 9.15

Minutes of meeting held in pavilion on August 29th 1949

Mr. Garrett in chair and attendance of 19 members. Hon. Sec. Mr. Burns absent, Mr. Shum deputised. The minutes of the previous meeting were read & confirmed.

Apologies for their absence were received from Messrs. Tomkin, Burns & Dow.

President extended a welcome to new members Messrs. Robinson, Wright, Roark, & Mullen.

Treasurers report - credit in bank of £6-11-0. A bill from the Ringwood Mail re advertisement for general meeting, amount 4/- moved for payment by Mr. Birch, seconded by Mr. Duff. Carried.

Correspondence read & received. One letter only from Borough Council re Henwood-Lois St. footpath. Mr. Allen suggested we hear Mr. Hall's remarks re election. Seconded by Mr. Garrett. Mr. Hall obliged, Messrs. Garrett & Reves gave details re counting of votes at election. Mr. Hall thanks for aid in election.

Mr. Tomkin sent resignation from Parks & Gardens Committee. Mr. Birch suggested Mr. Duff replace him, Mrs. Allen seconded - carried.

Letter 1. Secretary to write & inform the Secretary of Parks & Gardens Committee - C. Davis, Esq. Pitt St. Ringwood. that on behalf E.R. Progress Assoc. Mr. Duff is new committee member replacing Mr. Tomkin.

Letter 2. Mr. Allen moved & Mr. Walmsley seconded that Council be urged to ~~put~~ ^{plant} cypress hedge & suitable trees near road fence to screen Council building in Whitehorse Rd, opposite Mr. C. Howships property. To be brought to the Council's notice that planting season will be over soon & matter urgent. Building extremely unsightly. Carried.

Letter 3. Mr. ~~Allen~~ Walmsley moved & Mr. Allen seconded that Council be asked to refrain from using the area at the junction of Mt. Dandenong & Whitehorse Rds for dumping metal. Carried.

Letter 4. Mr. Reves moved all members seconded that letters be written to Mr. Purser & Mr. McCaskell congratulating them on their success in the recent elections and

inviting them to future Progress Meetings giving date of next meeting. Letters can be addressed to Town Hall. if private addresses not available.

Carried.

Letter No. 5. Mr. C. Howship moved & Mr. McKittick seconded that attention (by Council) be given to ~~all~~ clearing & maintenance of all drains in the East Ward. Particular attention be given to the drain between Mr. S.P. Howships & Mr. Moores properties in Mt. Dandenong Rd. where yabbies burrow through the drains causing the water to drain back under the houses and undermining the foundations. Also particular notice be given to drains in Freeman St. where water drains into properties in Mt. Dandenong Rd.

Carried.

Letter 6. ~~The~~ Moved by Mrs. Allen & seconded by Mr. Garrett. That Council be thanked for rest of screenings for Wrenwood - Lois Sts casement, path now satisfactory & greatly appreciated by residents.

Carried.

NOTE

Mr. Garrett moved & Mr. Hall seconded that discussion on numbering of houses be re-introduced at Progress meeting in 2 months time.

Mr. Norman & Mr. Best thanked all members & election committee for aid given to Progress Assoc: candidates in recent elections.

Meeting closed 10 p.m.

Minutes of meeting held on Sept 26th
Mr Garrett in Chair and attendance of 17 members.

The minutes of previous meeting were read & confirmed on motion of Mr Wolmsley seconded by Mr Best.

Mr Hall moved he further seconded that ^{the} correspondence be received.

Mr Rourke moved & Mr Allen seconded that a letter be sent to Mr McCaskill asking if he would supply reasons for not attending our meeting.

Carried

Accounts for rental of pavilion passed for payment.

Apologies rec^d from Messrs Reeve Pearl Kelley & Dow.

a welcome was extended to new members Mr Cayzer
Mr Robertson moved Mr Kourke seconded that copies of each letter sent to Council shall also be sent to each Ward member
Carried.

Meeting Closed at 9.30 pm

There were several discussions which could hardly be closed as Assocⁿ business. Mr Hall undertook to supply answers to the best of his ability to queries raised.

They are as follows.

Mr Walmesley addressed the meeting on Gyrnkhana to be held on East Rungwood Reserve of Nov 1st.
Mr Hale supported his remarks.

B.A. Walmesley

Minutes of Meeting held on Oct 31st

Mr Walmesley in Chair

Minutes of previous meeting read & confirmed

Correspondence read & received.

Apologies received from: Mrs Allen

Mrs Jarrett. Wright Howship

Dow. Allen R Guest McManus

Mr Hall reported that widening of Mt Dandenong Road and clearing of dumps would be done forthwith

a. Social committee of three was formed Messrs Stodman, Jockin & Hall. and ^{it was} suggested that every third meeting viz one in three take the form of a social evening.

Reminders to members for each meeting was discussed & held over for further argument.

School - East Ringwood moved by Robertson
seconded by Zankein: that in view
of danger to small children in crossing
train line & main road a letter be
written to Ed^r Dept. - incorporating
figures from Head Master - urging
that extension to the school be
erected ~~made~~ on south side of Railway
instead of an addition to present
building. Carried

Re crossing Bona St + Mt Dandenong Rd
it ^{was} moved by Mr Hornum 2^ded by Mr
Robertson - that we write to
E Ringwood School Committee. Carried

Moved by Mr Rourke seconded by Mr Beve
we write to E Ringwood School Committee
stating that we are interested in
place as a whole, incidentally their
children and asking them to come
along & sell the membership. Carried.

Trains: moved by Mr Robertson seconded
by Mr Hornum: that we ask that
peak period trains on Lilydale line
be composed of more 2nd class than
as at present & more 2nd class accom-
modation as this class is more
popular since rise in fares.
Carried.

Dublin Rd Crossing Mr Shum moved
Mr Gough seconded that we ask
for provision of Rwy gates Carried

Mr Hornum moved Mr Walmsby Sec^d
that attention of Council be drawn
to the manner in which building
material is stacked throughout
the Borough Carried

Mr Hornum moved ^{Mr} Beve seconded
ask Council if a remedy can be
provided for damage done in Bona
St by the flushing of lime cots
Carried

Mr. Robertson - M. Robertson
Council's attention to
Footpath in front of Club Hotel "

Mr. Rouse moved Mr. Reeve seconded
the attention of health inspector be
drawn to unsatisfactory condition
of Hotel Condensers suggesting it
be removed to a less conspicuous
position

Meeting closed 10pm

Minutes of Mtg held Nov 28th 1949

Minutes of previous Mtg read & confirmed
on motion of Mr. Walmesley seconded by

Mr. Beech
Mr. Reeve moved Mr. Shum ^{seconded}
that correspondence be rec^d.

Apologies rec^d from Messrs Hall & Dow.

Mr. Allen moved - Jarrett seconded that
we thank P.W.G. Dept for phone booth
at station and ask for another at
Corner of Knayth Rd & Northwood St.
Carried

Mr. Howship moved Mrs. Allen seconded that
advertising contract (Rlossay) be re-
newed Carried

Mr. Howship moved - Reeve 2nd that
The Borough Council be asked what
exactly is the position in regard to
the hedge (promised) concerning
Council dump - which project
has not been carried out
Carried

Mr Cayser moves Resve 2nd
That Mr Rourke be made acting
press correspondent. Carried.

Mr Rourke moves Resve 2nd
That this Assocⁿ deplores the attitude
of G. McCaskill in refusing to
attend our meetings and also in
refusing to give an explanation
for not attending.

Mr Hutchinson reported progress in
respect to the Social evening.

It was decided that next meeting
be held on ^{the} last Monday in Jan^y 1950

Mr McLean, School Master, was
reported to be in accord with
suggestion referring to expansion
of E. R. Stoke School

Meeting closed at 9.40 pm

Minutes of Mtg held on Feb 29th '50

Minutes of previous mtg read &
approved on motion of ~~Walter~~ Shum
seconded by Mr Lilly

Apologies from Messrs Robertson, Taitken & Rourke
Correspondence read & re
Treasurer's report showed balance
of £6/13/-

An account of 12/- & 4 wk's rent received
and passed for payment

Two new members Messrs Horringer
& Rainey were welcomed

Mention made of Public meeting
in Town Hall on 9th inst relative
to Council Rating
also University Students planning
of Bazaar of Rungwood.

Memo for meetings.

Mr Shum moved Mr Hall seconded that
about 500 cards be printed - date & venue
of meeting to be filled in & notice
posts to members. - Carried
Closed 9.30 pm

Minutes of mtg held March 29th 1950

Mr Jarrett in chair.

minutes of previous meeting read & confirmed

Apology rec^d from Mr Hall.

Welcome extended to new members.

Messrs Matthews & Anderson.

Mr Sherr moved - a/c recorded that
correspondence be rec^d.

Treasurer accepted as motion in letter.

Mr Horman moved. Rames recorded that
we write asking for insertion of
light globe in the full light fittings
which have been erected at corners
of Mangett St & Eastfield Rd.

Carried

Mr Birch moved Horman seconded
that we ask for light and phone
booth at East Rungwood Stn

Carried

Mr Robertson was appointed in place

of Rev Wickitrick to approach school
master respecting extension to school.
Suggesting it be south of Rly line

Mr Horman spoke on "plan" Rungwood drawn
up by University Student: with stress
on desirability of playground.
Supported by Messrs Sherr & Rowke.

Messrs Horman, Sherr, Rowke Wright
Robertson & Best appointed to
examine this plan & bring
particulars to assocⁿ mtg.

Mr Jarrett moved Bus stop see^d
We approach Rly Com^{rs} to extend
shelter shed at Rly East Station
as existing provision is not
sufficient for peak period traffic
Carried.

Closed 9.40.

Minutes of meeting held on April 24th '50
Mr Jurell in chair No members present
The minutes of previous meeting were read &
adopted.

Apology rec^d from Mr Grace

~~Mr Robertson reported that School master had
supplied figures relating to number of
pupils residing south of train line
~~concerning~~~~

Mr Robertson reported that school master had
finally arrived at ^{the} figures relative to number
of pupils residing south of the railway line
but had not yet forwarded them.

(this is in connection with an earlier sug-
gestion of Assocⁿ that extension to School be
made south of the Railway)

Letter from Ringwood Rating Reforum League
was rec^d. asking for 2 delegates to attend
League's next Mtg.

owing to date not being specified 2 ^{members} from
Messrs Allen. Dow. Reeves & Tonkin undertook
to attend.

Mr Robertson moves Best second that
a letter be sent to Borough Council

drawing attention to the condition of "The Clavin
Jack". ~~to~~ displaced at The Angus Day Ceremonial
Service and asking that it be repaired or
replaced carried.

Mrs Best moved Matthews seconded
that Council's attention be drawn to
the poor condition of Southern part of
Dublin Road and that part of Alexandra
Road, East of Dublin Road. carried

Account for £ 119/8 due to Mr Stoman was passed
for payment. and vote of thanks to Mr Stom-
an ~~was~~ for his work on plans &
lay out of the district - was carried
Mr Rourke. the mover.

Mr Stoman gave a very interesting &
enlightening explanation of a project
involving the eventual community
Centre in that area formerly desig-
nated "Geezib".

Mr Hall supported his ^{address.} ~~remarks.~~

Mr ~~Stoman~~ ^{Stoman} and Messrs. Rourke. Wright
with power to) Robertson & Best were appointed,
Co-opt ^{others} to carry on and develop the project.

Mr Matthews moved Anderson 2nded.

That a planning committee of five be appointed to evolve proposals for a plan of action designed to increase membership & following of this Assocⁿ - this committee to report on both the way & means to an early start of Assocⁿ.
carried.

Messrs Matthews, Anderson Dow Reeves & Coyle were appointed in this direction power to add representatives was given.

Mr Matthews moved Reeve 2nded

That this Assocⁿ write to the Committee of Melbourne & District Nursing Service suggesting an extension of their valuable service to include this district & offering any co-operation which this Assocⁿ may be able to give - Copies of this letter to be sent to Council & to other program Assocⁿ & interested bodies in this borough.

carried

Mr Hall. read Rotung reform report ~~to~~ adopted compiled by 3 borough Councillors and adopted by Council. it was to be published in local press & become public knowledge.

Mr Best moved Rourke 2nded

That attempts be made to find a more central & better meeting place

carried

Closed at 9.50.

Minutes of meeting held in pavilion on May 29. 1950

Minutes of previous meeting were read & confirmed
Apologies rec^d from

Messrs Birch & Sherrin & Mrs Mrs Allen
^{a motor was carried}
~~Mr Rowley~~ moved that letter of thanks for service
to Association be sent to Mrs Allen expressing
also our wishes for speedy restoration to health.

^{Rever}
~~Mr Walmsley~~ moved that Correspondence as read
be received - carried. Sec^d by Mr Walmsley.

Mr Anderson presented report of Planning
Committee.

Mr Hornum moved, that ^{be} ~~it~~ be adopted
in its entirety - emphasizing voluntary
labour - paint being supplied by Council ~~to~~
in sprucing up this pavilion.

Motion then put ~~confirming~~ that a Permanent
Programme Committee of 6 be formed to carry
out proposals in this report. This Committee
to Co-operate with Project Committee in the
appointment of a Finance Sub-Committee to establish
& administer a building fund & that the

permanent Committee be confirmed in office

Messrs Matthews Anderson Dow. Reeves
Coyze & Zorkini were elected.

Educational film donated by Shell Co^y will be
Shown July 17th Town Town Hall.

Mr Hornum then presented report on behalf
of Community project.
Mr Hall moved vote of thanks to Mr Hornum &
Committee & that project be adopted - carried.

Miss Good ~~then~~ was then asked to address
meeting with relation to a pre school
project at Baptist Church

Then followed comments on & criticisms of
both projects without any finality

Mr Wright then moved & Zorkini seconded
that project Committee investigate position
as to which site should be sponsored
carried

Meeting Closed at 10.30

Report 1949-50.

~~During the year just ending~~

The year just closing is the first in the Borough's history controlled under the Ward system.

It certainly has witnessed improvement in the East Ward; many private streets have been graded, resulting in much better surface drainage of those streets together with greater traversibility.

Public phones have been provided and the famous "tip" has also received attention from the R.B.C. it now constitutes a far smaller cause for complaint than was the case in the past.

The Association has stressed these items repeatedly & appreciates that at last they have received official attention.

There have been two projects put forward by members of Association -

① The extension of the District Nursing Service to ~~unknown~~ ^{Wingwood} & Wingwood area at the suggestion of Mr Matthews.

The project has progressed to formation of a Committee from kindred bodies -

40^{or so} volunteer drivers are needed so this

service can be instituted -

there is a further ^{Committee} meeting on Aug 10th

② Community Centre - put forward by Mr Hornum supported by a Committee of five.

The proposed site for this Centre is the afore-mentioned 'tip' area.

Permission to use this site has been sought from the Borough Council, but as yet no decision has been received.

This project must absorb money & in order to amass ~~fund~~ ^{fund} a committee has formed ~~to devise~~

one function, a picture night, has been held & raised £5/17/-

Statement = In hand. 11/8/49 3/3

Cash per treasurer 5/-

8/3

debit

4/5

postage
advt.

12/9

4/5

Council Election returns

after his session; Mr Rourke gained the
majority support & became accredited representative
of Assocⁿ

Mr Rourke then addressed meeting

Acct for £11/1/11 from Mr Sherr passed for
payment.

Robertson

Stommon suggested map of district at Rely Station
T.B Campaign mentioned & urged supported
assoc members undertake to provide free
car service to Town Hall

Letter sent to Council in appreciation
of action & to contain offer of car service

Minutes
Record of meeting June 26 50 1949

Minutes previous meeting read & approved

Apologies - Mr & Mrs Maddicott - Mrs Robertson
& Horner

Deputation to Council - 4 members 2 Speakers.

Report of Community Committee read by Mr
Hornum and adopted on motion of Mr
Anderson -

and a copy be supplied to Mrs Good

Report from Mr Anderson

Notice board at Rely Station be removed
& remodelled - Messrs Anderson & Jarrett

undertook to officiate
volunteers as painters on porch

Rourke Dow Burns Tonkin

Tickets for picture night distributed

August programme

Card or similar evening in own homes

Minutes of Annual General Meeting held
in the pavilion on 31st July 1950
Mr Garrett in the chair 22 members.
Minutes of the previous annual meeting
were read & confirmed. Garrett, Hall.

Election of Officers

President Mr F. J. Reeve
Vice Presidents. Messrs R. C. Norman, E. H.
Tonkin

Treasurer Mr M. R. Maddicott.

Secretary Mr F. D. Wright.

Committee. Messrs. J. G. Gunn, J. Layton,
J. Garrett, R. B. God, J. R. Allen
are elected without opposition.

A vote of thanks to the retiring office
bearers was moved (Rourke Tonkin) &
expressed by acclamation.

The meeting then closed & was followed
by the monthly meeting.
F. J. Reeve

Minutes of meeting held at conclusion
of Annual General meeting on 31st July 1950
Mr Reeve in the chair 22 members.

Apologies?

1. Minutes of the previous meeting were read
& confirmed.
2. Business arising - Nil.
3. Correspondence. D. From South Ward Progress Assoc
querying names & addresses their office
bearers. - Received.
4. Treasurer's report. Credit balance £3.19.2. Cheque
in hand for £5.17.0. proceeds of picture
night. Received & adopted. Garrett Norman
5. Reports. D. From prelet committee. Mr
Norman states that pending a decision
from the Council re the use of the
"Tip" area nothing further had been done.
It was known that the Council had had
a special meeting to consider our request
for the use of the land. Mr Norman went
on to say that a meeting to be held
at the home of Mrs Pullen had been
advertised in the local press inviting
the attendance of all interested to form
a Creche & Centre Association. After some
discussion Mr Hall stated that he would.

be attending the meeting & would be happy to report on it to the next meeting of the E.R.P.A. This offer was accepted & Mr Herman was also authorised to attend as our representative (Herman Kerke)

② Programme Committee. Mr Anderson reported a successful future night from financial viewpoint. Altho 121 tickets were sold attendance was poor. However it was a start & we could aim at greater things. Members were reminded that during August they were expected to raise funds by holding entertainment in their own homes.

It was moved that the hall to be thanked for the services of their move unit. (Tobin Kerke)

③ Project Committee. Mr Wright reported on Baptist Church's preschool Movement Public Meeting which he attended as a delegate from the E.R.P.A. Church group had rejected our offer by not accepting our conditions re formation of committee. They had originally proposed a committee of 3 members of the Church 3

from the public, the Chairman to be the Minister of the Church. However they amended this to 3 Church 3 Public & 3 from E.R.P.A. to be shared by the Baptist Ministers who was to have power of veto. This committee had been elected & had invited the PA to fill 3 vacancies.

This report was discussed & the Rev McKinnon being present Mr Herman asked him that the Chair to answer these questions.

a. Why Church wanted power of veto.
b. Had the Church Pre School Provisional Committee an OK from the Church to go ahead with scheme.
Mr McKinnon did reply & gave these answers

a. Church felt that committee may wish to use means of raising money not acceptable to Church

b. No. Church meeting being held to discuss this matter.

* * * * * (see over)

b. General Business Moved (Herman Kerke) that Annual Sub be raised to 5/- Defeated.
Meeting felt that greater membership was required & even this small rise may be an obstacle

The Chairman called on members to provide a committee for the Association's candidate at forthcoming Municipal Elections Mr Bourke. The following members offered services

Allen	Best	Wright
Anderson	Horner	Mathews
Taylor	Herbert	Maddicott
Jarrett	Reeve	

Other matters discussed were:

a. Arrangements re car service to Health Dept T.B. campaigns ~~Monday~~ ~~Monday~~ ~~Monday~~ ~~Monday~~ while operating from Ringwood Town Hall.

b. Methods of raising funds particularly by collecting empty bottles. Pointed out that Programme Committee had these matters in mind.

X. Following this there was considerable discussion as to whether the E.R.P.A's offer should still be extended to the Church groups & finally it was moved (Mrs Hall Mr Bourke) that 3 members of the Project Committee meet the Church

on Monday night 7th August.

group provisional committee with a view to arriving at some basis of co-operation carried.

~~The meeting closed at~~

Moved that (Jarrett Anderson) all moneys raised by social committee be paid to the credit of the R.E.P.A. in an account to be opened with the Clyweath Savings Bk. Amendment (Corbett Hall) that they be paid into a No 2 ac with the State Savings Bank.

The amendment was carried.

The meeting closed at 10.10 pm
J. J. Reeve - Pres
28.8.50

Minutes of meeting held in parson's room
28th August 1950

Mr Beve in chair 20 members.

1. Minutes of previous meeting were read & confirmed. (Garrett Norman)
2. Apologies. Thum, Tonkin, Anderson, Burns
3. New members welcomed. Gued, Stapleton, Donnelly, Mr & Mrs Corbett.
4. Correspondence - received (Matthews, Janet)
5. Treasurer's Report. Subs 3.15.0. No. 1 of balance £7.14.2. No. 2 of 5.14.0 received. (Garrett Pullen) carried
6. Other Reports: Mr Norman reported on his attendance inaugural meeting Ringwood Pre School Assoc. Suggested a huc group & should achieve things. ~~It~~ It was a co-ordinating body only & any funds it raised would be for its own use. A copy of the constitution, which was a good one thanks to the good directions of Councillors Hubbard & Hall, would be sent to the various Pre School centre committees. Mr Norman in closing paid a tribute to the work of Mrs Pullen

Moved that constitution when received be referred to the Propet Committee (Dow, Herbert)

Mr Norman also reported that pending decision of the Council re the tip area land the Propet Committee had nothing further to report. We could depend on Mr Kourke to follow this matter in Council.

Mr Kourke reported on meeting of Baptist Church's provisional pre school committee. He had pointed out to the committee that the I.R.P.A. was in no way hostile to Church body. Church wanted three things from I.R.P.A.

1. Goodwill
 2. Manual assistance
 3. I.R.P.A. representative on Committee.
- Mr Fraser had stated that no financial assistance was required as Church was raising £500-600.

Moved reports received (Robertson Pullen)
Mr Dow asked that progress of Church group be reported in news sheet.
Mr Kourke then thanked all those who had assisted in his election campaign.

He felt that all members of ERPA were right behind him. The ERPA was a forum for the people & we must strive for larger membership even if by doing so whole complexion of the ERPA was changed.

Moved that ERPA donate £2.2.0. towards ^{Mr. Hanks} campaign expenses (Garrett Walmsley) Carried.

Moved (Matthews, Pullen) Pending officers be empowered to receive donations for same purpose, from members. Carried.

Moved (Garrett Allen) Write to Dept Agriculture varying Division re granting of licence ~~of~~ for sale of bottled milk to suitable applicants. Carried.

Moved (Matthews Robertson) Committee not disbanded. Remain with power to add as Mr. Hanks disposal to assist in any way possible. Carried.

Moved (Walmsley Garrett) letter be written to Councillors Mr. Caskell & Curser, also Messrs Mc Namara & Tamm inviting their attendance at ERPA meetings. Carried.

Moved Walmsley ^{Allen} ~~Garrett~~ letter be written ~~once~~ again to Council re foot paths in front of a convenience of Club Hotel calling attention once again to the need for attention.

Moved Donnelly Caysor letter be written to Council asking for suitable action in the matter of the foot paths in front of the two properties on the corner of Federal Rd & Mt Dandenong Rd where roots are protruding above the surface.

Mr. Matthews told meeting the monthly newsletter was intended as an organ for all associations. He invited members to obtain contributions.

Mr. Norman pointed out that because of election activity ^{during August} members individual efforts at raising money in even houses should now take place during September.

Mr. Dew drew attention to quarry hole on the estate beyond "Ware". It was a danger to children.

Moved Caysor Norman letter be written to Council supporting their attitude towards

the reaction of "shanties" or "lumpies"
in the Borough & asking that Health
Dept Regulations be rigidly enforced
carried.

Meeting closed at 10 pm

Resolution:- Moved (Herman Pullen) ERPA
affiliate with Kingwood Pre School Assn
& pay affiliation fee

J. Reeve Pres
25.9.50

Minutes of the meeting held in the pavilion
on 25th September 1950
Mr Reeve in chair 19 members.

1. Prior to commencement of ordinary meeting
a SPECIAL MEETING was held for
the purpose of appointing an auditor.
Mr Matthews was ^{only} nominated (Frank Robertson)
& was duly declared elected.
2. Minutes of previous ^{ordinary} meeting were read
& confirmed. (Robertson, Pullen)
3. Apologies. Mr Namara, Best ~~Mr~~ Madduck
Dow Mr & Mrs Allen Jarred.
4. Correspondence. - received from Matthews.
Moved (Matthews Robertson) letter accepting
resignation Mr Anderson with regret; thanks
for past services.
5. Treasurers Report. In absence written report
read by Secretary. Received (Frank Lyster)
6. Accounts. Following passed for payment
(Matthews Wapleson)
7. Other Reports.
a. Programme Committee. Mr Lyster reported
arrangements for said evening 2nd October.

8. Project Committee. Mr Norman reported contacting Health Dept 3 times by phone & twice personally. Mr Bourke will follow to see if letter sent by Council. Miss Cummings of Maternal Welfare & Child Hygiene Dept had approved our plan in writing & would be coming out personally during the weekend when two of committee will meet her. Mr Robertson reported contact with Mr Elyah Junior State school inspector. He would like to arrange a meeting with mothers of those children who will be using the school ~~room~~ & later so that he can check numbers personally.

These reports received (Pullen items)

9. General Business

Matthews Robertson White Railways re train service & shelter at station
Matthews Norman White Council & (bring to Mr Bourke's attention) re speeding problem
re particularly across Alexandra Rd intersection & Old Lilydale Rd near school children crossing.

Robertson Matthews. Associated Banks asking for inclusion Ringwood in metropolitan area for purpose of exchange.

Teese Francis. Ringwood Traders Association Abolish closing at lunch hours & also cartage charges for deliveries to East.

Guest Walker Council re deficiencies in Sanitary service
J. J. Reeve President

Minutes of the meeting held in the pavilion
on 30th October 1950
Mr Geeve in chair 19 members.

1. Minutes of previous meeting were ~~read~~
~~# confirmed~~ taken as read Walsley Janet.
2. New members welcomed Mesdames. Jeloves & Burns.
Dr Muckery.
3. Correspondence - Received from Mrs Allen
Matthews Garrett Donation £1.1.0. to Mayor's
Fund to send Kingwood bay abroad.
Matthews Allen Secretary dealt with
remainder of correspondence as he
thinks fit.
4. Treasurers report. No 1 of balance £6.12.2. No 2
of £8.18.9. Unbanked Crazy Whist evening £3.1.9.
Record evening (Credits) £3.3.0. Last evening
(Debits) £4.15.6. Handed Treasurer Ladies
Auxiliary to enable them to operate.
Received Gouke Tomkins.
5. Reports (Programme Committee) Mr Loyer reported
Whist night a success. Bottles were to be
collected this week. Prices 5 doz beer &
spirit & doz others. Members were selling
tickets for November gift at ticket £6 and

prizes for every book of 100 tickets Next
Whist night Nov 14th Fete Nov 28th
Mr Matthews spoke of arranging further gramophone
evenings.

6. General business. Mr Bourke was asked ~~to~~
~~arrange~~ for about Council letter to Health
Dept re Harp project land. Had not yet
been written but new town Clerk well
heard as urgent. ^{that in the public interest}
Mr Allen suggested we ask Council for
names of 2 tradespeople being prosecuted by
Health Dept for preaches. However Mr Bourke
replied that if the names were not
published in the local press he would
provide them.
Mr Matthews said that he was convinced
that gastric trouble in this area during
the summer was due to improperly
fly proofed conveniences. He suggested that
all members be most particular in
this regard.
Drainage Mrs Allen mentioned that the ^{drain} in
front of way between Wenwood & hers ^{is}
was overgrown with weeds. She suggested
that if P.A. was responsible for

maintenance something should be done
as Mr Davies was doing it by himself.
Mr Reeve said that this was tied up
with drainage in the whole area
he had intended broaching this
matter himself. Mr Roberts replied that
the Council was particularly interested
in the matter at the moment, having
had a special meeting to discuss
it just recently & he was confident
that the carrying out of a master
plan for the whole borough would
begin shortly.

J.P. Reeve Pres.

Minutes of the meeting held in the pavilion
on the 27th ~~11th~~ ^{November} 1950.
Mr Reeve in the chair. 19 members.

1. Minutes of previous meeting were read
& confirmed. *Garrett, Burns*
2. Apologies. *Guest, Jew, Mrs Allen, Rev. McKelrick,
Brents, Hunt.*
3. New members. *Mr & Mrs Page*
4. Correspondence. Received on motions.
Touken Walmsley. A letter from Mr
Matthews requesting leave of absence
until the completion of his course
was received with regret & his
request granted.
5. Treasurers Report. received *Herbert Robertson*
6. Other Reports. *Mr Lynn reported.* Treasurer
re the Fete was deferred as Mr Reeves
request & a special meeting arranged
for Friday 19 December for this purpose.
The President requested that members
should write down their impressions
so that no important point would be
forgotten at this meeting.

Mr Lyster reported abundance increased by 4 at last charge last night. Next night now changed to Wednesday 13th December Report received Garrett Jones.

7. General Business. Matthews Banker wrote Council to enquire what regulations if any are in force in regards to do with the fly-proofing of earth closets as it is felt that neglect in this regard is responsible for the prevalence of certain kinds of illness.

Mr Garrett asked what announcements were present at the Fete. Mr Corbett & others were present & Purser who was attending a wedding sent a donation.

Matthews Banker wrote Kingwood Traders Assoc re several instances of heavy overcharging of our members by a Kingwood butcher.

Mr Garrett mentioned Mrs Howard a war widow now living in Knatts Rd whom he proposed to help with her garden. A working bee was arranged for Saturday 9.12.50.

Garrett Anderson Notice of motion to resume motion passed at meeting of 31.7.50 re banking in State Savings Bank.

Meeting adjourned.

Meeting resumed

Garrett Matthews. That motion on books (ordinary meeting 31.7.50) re banking be rescinded & following substituted — that No 2 a/c. be transferred to C/wealth Bank Collins Branch & that same signature be registered to operate the a/c. Amendment Lyster Jones — both No 1 & No 2 a/c be transferred as above. Carried. Amendment put as motion & carried.

Mr Garrett suggested donating some of the groceries left over from the Fete to the CWA fete being held Saturday 2.12.50.

Meeting decided to do this. An account in connection with the fete was passed for payment. Garrett Wolmsley Mr Wolmsley mentioned that Progress Assoc representative was required for Committee of Management. No nominations received & no volunteers. Motion left in abeyance till next meeting.

Matthews Wright That the meeting support the views of Mr McKeon as expressed at tonight's meeting regarding the site for

a new state school on south of the railway line & that we desire a school that can ultimately become a 1st class secondary school suitably sited to serve both Heathmont & East Ringwood areas.

J. P. Reeve Pres.

Minutes of the meeting held in the pavilion on 22nd January 1951.
Mr Reeve in the chair 18 members

1. Minutes of the previous meeting read & confirmed Corbett, Hambe
2. Apologies Mrs Corbett, J. Cayer
3. New members, Mr Chwell. Mr Peak. & Mr Masner present as observers.
4. Correspondence. Read on motion Hambe Herman.

Mrs Vickery accepted nomination as representative of Assn at meetings of Ringwood Pre School Assn. There being no other nominations she was duly declared elected.
Moved (Norman Pullen) ^{Proposed} write Council in reply to letter re Programmes & Recreation Assn of the wholeheartedly approving their acceptance of the Assn's offer & offering our co-operation.
Moved (Allen Maddison) Mr Cayer's resignation from Programme Committee be accepted with regret.

5. Treasurers Reports (Recd Norman Rowke)

Balance No 1 ac 7. 3. 10.

No 2 ac 133 2 3

Ac's passed for payment. (Mrs Allen, Tankers)

Re fête Prize for winning ticket. 2 6

Swearing fund 2 3 1

Plates & envelopes. 5 1 2 10 8

Hire of hall Aug 25 / Dec 13. 1 10.

6. Other Reports.

Project Committee — Mr Rowke Health Dept report on tarp area land favourable, but it stipulates fence must be erected to obviate danger of deep hole. Will come before next Borough Council meeting for decision.

Programme Committee. Record evening to be held at home of Mr & Mrs Robertson on Tues 11th Jan 2nd Feb. 1958 "Ruddigore".

Hall to be erected at Lingwood park on Sat 27th Jan for "Back to Lingwood" celebrations.

Reports recd (Tankers Jarrett)

7. Other Guinness. Mr Tankers mentioned that the urn loaned to us for last social evening was now defective.

Mr Norman undertook to have it repaired N/c.

Mr Jarrett & Chwell were elected to vacancies on programme committee.

There was some discussion re increasing membership. Mr Rowke mentioned the matter of notice cards being distributed prior to meetings but it was pointed out that the Newsletter always served this purpose. Mr Chwell suggested some improvement to Railway Station notice board & undertook to do the work himself.

The subject of a candidate for the next Borough Council elections was mentioned but it was decided not to take the matter further at this stage.

J.P. Reed (Pres)

Minutes of the meeting held in the pavilion
on 26.2.51
Mr Reeve in the chair 20 members.

1. Minutes of the previous meeting were read & confirmed (Frank Maddicott)
Mr Norman pointed out that as he had not been permitted to remove the man from the pavilion he had been unable to have it repaired
2. Apologies. Dr Vickers, Messrs Cruell Robertson, Tanker, Hardingham
3. Correspondence received. (Francis Shum)
Moved (Norman, Tom) Matter of Harp area land to be referred to Project committee to report back to the next meeting.
4. Treasurers Report. received (Janet Funn)
5. Programme Committee:- 2nd Wednesday in every month to be a Crazy Wednesday
Gumble stall arranged for Labour Day at Braydon market. Depots homes of Messrs. Reeve, Matthews & Norman
6. General Business. Letter from Mr Matthews re protests on rating was read for general information Moved Frank Norman

that Mr Matthews be thanked for the trouble he has taken over his matter.
Moved Mrs Maddicott, Mr ~~Allen~~ White Council asking if notice could be displayed at corner of Dublin & Alexandra Rds indicating that the latter is not a through road to the east.
Moved Francis Reeve White Council pointing out that owing mainly to constant use by ducks of the P.M.G Dept & to a lesser degree than of the S.F.C the surface of Knatts Rd has deteriorated badly particularly the section between Dublin Rd & Conlay & asking if Council could take the matter up with the Dept's mentioned with a view to obtaining some financial contribution towards cost of repairs
Moved Herbert Allan White Council pointing out that P.M.G. Dept's operations in Dublin Rd have formed the foot path on the west side between Knatts & Alexandra Rds asking whether it could not be gravelled to consolidate the improvement
Moved Norman Maddicott White thanking

Council for the work that has been done in making footpaths on III Dandensong Rd between "Ware" gate & Zona B. & also in attending to drainage in the Old hilydale Rd area

There was some lively discussion over whether the Council should restrict the use of the colours red & green in Near signs ~~near~~ near main roads & particularly at intersections. It was pointed out that the Council was guided in such matters by the local police also that the County Roads Board was the final authority where Whitehorse Rd was concerned.

It was also suggested by Mr Hermann that the Programme Committee devise some scheme to promote competition among associations in the district for the choosing of a new name in lieu of East Kingwood.

J. J. Reeve (Pres)

1451
Minutes of Meeting held in Pavilion 30th April
Mr. Reeve in the chair. 21 members present.

1. A letter of resignation was received from Mr. D. Wright the secretary, who has left the district. The chairman commented on Mr. Wright's service to the association. Mr. J. Corbett (Mrs. Matthews, Haddicat) was elected nominated to the position of secretary for the remainder of the year (July 1951)
2. Minutes of last meeting read and confirmed (Thouche, Norman)
3. Correspondence received (Dowd, Harris). Letters from Kingwood Borough held over to for consideration in the Report of Projects committee.
4. Treasurers Report (Touche, Burns)
5. Reports.
Projects Committee The committee reported it had offered the council the sum of £50 towards the establishment of a playground in East Kingwood subject to the following conditions:-

- (a) That the playground be established in the area of what was formerly the tip reserve.
- (b) That the council apply for and obtain from the Play-grounds Assoc. of Victoria a grant of £100.

The council has accepted the offer, and the state government has indicated it will subsidize the playground. The engineer is preparing plans for submission to the council and the Public Works Department.

The committee's action was endorsed (Dowd, Blum)

St. Kaushe reported the council has decided to reserve land for the establishment of a Community Centre, around the tip reserve. 4 Blocks on Railway Parade, ^{100 ft.} and 4 Blocks in Lawrence Grove. 250 ft.

Ladies Group Ladies suggested a joint meeting to hear a talk by Mr. Loftus of the Playgrounds & Recreation Association.

Decided to hold meeting on 25th June.

(Norman, Mrs. Matthews). Suggested to start Business meeting at 7.30 p.m., also to bring heating equipment. Mr. Norman offered to

show films.

Jumble Stall at Broydon Market 11th June. Ladies suggested to organize a "drive" for donations. Repats were arranged (Reves, Kaushe, Matthews). Decided to discuss final drive at next meeting.

Programme Committee

Report on the holding of a picture afternoon in Ringwood Town Hall, referred to committee.

General Business

(a) Drain in Wenwood St. flowing past food shop. St. Kaushe to raise matter Motion (Kainis, Madelicot) That this matter be raised at next meeting.

(b) Discussion on tree planting. Thought trees should not be planted when roads are being constructed not before.

Motion (Dowd, Norman)

That a letter be sent to council suggesting the scrub be removed from the corner of Old Lilydale Rd. and Mt. Denison Rd. and Australian flora be planted.

(c) Discussion of on lights in the area.

Mr. Kaushe stating that it was hopeless to expect to obtain more lights from the S. E. C. Motion Norman H. Vickery.

That a letter be sent to council pointing out the dangers of walking in Bona St. in wet weather in the evening. Suggesting that the light in East Field Rd. be moved to the corner of Bona St. and East Field Rd.

(d) Notice Board.

Mr. Shum suggested the erection of a sign on a vacant block outside the station. He offered to contact the owner and seek his permission.

Motion (Norman, Tonkin)

That a new notice board be built by a tradesman. ~~and paid.~~

Mr. Dowd offered to contact a tradesman

(e) Band Nights

Mr. Burns stated owing to bleakness of the pavilion hall, it was decided to hold future card evenings in homes.

Mr. J. S. Harriet in May.

Mr. Burns on June 15th. (Friday)

Meeting closed 7:30 10 p.m.

J. Reeve Pres.

28th May
Minutes of meeting held in Pavilion 25th June 51
Mr. Reeve in the chair. 15 present.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed on a motion by Mr. Shum and Mr. Burns.

Business arising from minutes

Mr. Kaushe reported that the engineer is arranging to have work done on the drain in Wenwood Street.

Mr. Dowd reported he had spoken to Mr. Bruce regarding the notice board. Mr. Bruce will give a quote for the job.

Mr. Shum reported Mr. Lawrence had given permission for the association to erect a sign on his property. It was decided to send a letter of thanks to Mr. Lawrence.

Correspondence

The correspondence was received on a motion by Reeve Kaushe and Jarrett

Mr. Kaushe mentioned the legal difficulties holding up the resumption of land around the tip site was not important, and would not hold up proceedings unduly.

Treasurer's Report was received on a motion of Mr. Burns and Mr. Vickery.

Programme Committee Report

Mrs. Reve reported the next card evening would be held at the home of Mrs. Burns in Lois St. on Friday June 15th.

General Business

The Tip There was some discussion on the fact that material was being dumped around the tip blocking the entrance. Mrs. Kowke stated the position would be investigated.

Newsletter

Mrs. Matthews reported that the cost of the "Newsletter" had risen to 16/- per month. Discussion followed, centered around methods of obtaining more members.

Jumble Stall Messrs. Dowd, Norman.

Jarrett and Corbett offered to collect the donations on Saturday June 2nd.

Exchange of Reports

Mrs. Matthews moved and Mrs. Jarrett second, that matters arising at Progress meetings which the secretary considers as would be of interest to the ladies, be reported to the Ladies.

Next Meeting

Arrangements were made for the next meeting at which Mrs. Loftus is to speak

It was decided to start the Business meeting at 7.30 p.m. and to provide supper.

The following people arranged to bring goods as under.

Meats : Mrs. Kowke, Corbett.

Tea : Mrs. Abadolicat.

Sugar : Mrs. Jarrett.

Milk : Mrs. Kowke.

Wine : Mrs. Norman.

Notice Board

Mrs. L'huem offered to supply the materials for a board 6ft x 3ft. It was agreed the board should contain a map of the ward. Mrs. Norman offered to design the board, and Mrs. Matthews agreed to contact a painter.

The meeting closed at 10 o'clock.

J. F. Reve (Pres.)

51

Minutes of Meeting held in Pavilion 25th June

Mrs. Reeve in chair. 40 present.

1. Minutes. The minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed Motion J. Garrett and J. Burns.

Business from Minutes

Mrs. Reeve reported on the progress with the large notice Board. The matter is in hand.

2. Correspondence nil.

3. Treasurer's Report was received on a motion by Messrs. Shum and Norman.

4. General Business

(a) Mrs. Norman reported that he was very pleased with the lights, that had been erected in Bona St., as a result of representation to the S.E.C. by various bodies including the Association. Mrs. Grove reported he had a letter on the matter, and would send a copy to Mr. Rowke.

- (b) Council Candidate

Mrs. Norman was nominated by Mrs. Garrett. He was the only nominated

Mrs. Norman was duly endorsed as the Association's candidate for the 1951 Borough Elections in East Ward.

Mrs. Norman thanked the Association and adjourned the meeting.

- (c) Committee to help Mrs. Norman

A committee was formed which consists of Messrs. Garrett, Bobbett, Reeve, Maddicott, and Page. The committee was given power to add as it thinks fit.

- (d) Tree Planting Mrs. Page reported that the C.W.A. had obtained seeds and of various trees such as gums and silky oak, and the C.W.A. was willing to co-operate with the Association in the planting of these seeds.

The Business was then closed, and the meeting was adjourned by Mrs. P. Loftus (Children's Prosecutor). Mrs. Loftus stressed the need for planning the district now. She explained what had happened in Melbourne over the past 60 years, and warned against allowing private interests to be put before the interests of women and children, and the planning of the Borough.

In question Miss Loftus clarified
the role of an organized "Playground."
Showing that a playground could be of
great benefit in such an area as this,
because of the organized nature of the play.

Then Miss Loftus was thanked on a
motion by Mr. Kourke and Mrs. D. Wright.
The motion being carried with applause.

The meeting closed at 10:15 and supper
was served.

J. J. Reeve

Petty expenses

Stationery	3. 1	
Exercise bk (manilla)	9.	
<u>Postages</u>		
Town Clerk June 8 th	2 1/2	
Rev ^d Sth Ward Assoc	2 1/2	July 5
Town Clerk Mich 12	2 1/2	
Heathmont Bor. League	2 1/2	re
Heathdall Rd	2 1/2	unmade roads.
Petition re		
Attention to tip	5.	
Letters to possible		
Candidates for Council	1. 0 1/2	
Town Clerk Dec 20	2 1/2	
Town Clerk Feb 16	2 1/2	
		10. 0
<u>By Cash</u>		10. 0
	6. 9.	
Balance in hand	3. 3.	

ARITHMETICAL TABLES

NUMERATION TABLE

Units	1
Tens	12
Hundreds	123
Thousands	1,234
Tens of Thousands	12,345
Hundreds of Thousands ..	123,456
Millions	1,234,567
Tens of Millions	12,345,678
Hundreds of Millions ..	123,456,789

STERLING MONEY TABLE

4 Farthings	1 Penny ..d
12 Pence	1 Shilling ..s
2 Shillings	1 Florin
2 Shillings Sixpence	1 Half-crown
5 Shillings	1 Crown ..cr.
10 Shillings	1 Half Sov.
20 Shillings, 1 Sov.	or 1 Pound
21 Shillings	1 Guinea

ARITHMETICAL SIGNS

- + Plus : Sign of Addition
- Minus : Sign of Subtraction
- × Sign of Multiplication
- ÷ Sign of Division
- = Sign of Equality
- ::: Sign of Proportion
- √ Sign of the Square Root
- ∛ Sign of the Cube Root
- ° Degree 'Minute "Second
- ∴ Therefore

TROY WEIGHT
For Gold, Silver, and Jewels

24 Grains	1 Pennyweight	<i>wt</i>
20 Pennyweights	1 Ounce	<i>oz</i>
12 Ounces	1 Pound	<i>lb</i>

APOTHECARIES WEIGHT
For Mixing Medicines

20 Grains	1 Scruple	<i>scr</i>
3 Scruples	1 Dram	<i>dr</i>
8 Drams	1 Ounce	<i>oz</i>
12 Ounces	1 Pound	<i>lb</i>

AVOIRDUPOIS WEIGHT
For all goods except Gold, Silver and Jewels.

16 Drams	1 Ounce	<i>oz</i>
16 Ounces	1 Pound	<i>lb</i>
14 Pounds	1 Stone	<i>st</i>
28 Pounds	1 Quarter	<i>qr</i>
4 Quarters	1 Hundredweight	<i>cwt</i>
20 Cwt.	1 Ton	<i>tn</i>

HAY AND STRAW WEIGHT

36 lb. Straw	1 Truss
56 lb. Old Hay	1 Truss
60 lb. New Hay	1 Truss
36 Trusses	1 Load

LONG OR LINEAL MEASURE

12 Lines	1 Inch	<i>in</i>
12 Inches	1 Foot	<i>ft</i>
3 Feet	1 Yard	<i>yd</i>
2 Yards	1 Fathom	<i>f</i>
5½ Yards	1 Pole	
40 Poles	1 Furlong	<i>fur</i>
8 Furlongs or 1760 yds.	= 1 Mile	

CLOTH MEASURE

2½ Inches	1 Nail
4 Nails	1 Quarter of a Yard
4 Quarters	1 Yard

SOLID OR CUBIC MEASURE

1728 Cubic Inches =	1 Cubic Foot
27 Cubic Feet =	1 Cubic Yard
24½ Cubic Feet =	1 Solid Perch mason's work
12½ Cubic Feet =	1 Solid Perch brickwork

IMPERIAL HEAPED MEASURE
Lbs. Avoird. of Water

8 Gallons =	1 Bushel	80
3 Bushels =	1 Sack	240
12 Sacks	1 Chaldron =	2880

IMPERIAL DRY MEASURE
Avoird. of Water lb. oz.

2 Glasses	1 Noggin	0 5
4 Noggins	1 Pint	1 5
2 Pints	1 Quart	2 8
4 Quarts	1 Gallon	10 0
2 Gallons	1 Peck	20 0
4 Pecks	1 Bushel	80 0
8 Bushels	1 Quarter	640 0

SQUARE MEASURE

144 Square Inches =	1 Square Foot
9 Square Feet =	1 Square Yard
30½ Square Yards =	1 Square Pole
40 Square Poles =	1 Rood
4 Roods	= 1 Acre

TABLE OF MOTION

60° Seconds	1 Minute
60° Minutes	1 Degree
30° Degrees	1 Sign
12° Signs or 360°	the Circle of the Earth

TABLE OF TIME

60 Seconds	1 Minute
60 Minutes	1 Hour
24 Hours	1 Day
7 Days	1 Week
4 Weeks	1 Month
365 Days	1 Year
366 Days	1 Leap Year
52 Weeks	1 Year
12 Calendar or 13 Lunar Months	1 Year

DAYS IN THE MONTHS
Thirty days hath September,
April, June, and November:
All the rest have thirty-one
Excepting February alone, [clear,
Which has but twenty-eight days
And twenty-nine in each Leap Year

MULTIPLICATION TABLE

	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
TIMES	TIMES	TIMES	TIMES	TIMES	TIMES	TIMES	TIMES	TIMES	TIMES	TIMES	TIMES
1 are 2	1 are 3	1 are 4	1 are 5	1 are 6	1 are 7	1 are 8	1 are 9	1 are 10	1 are 11	1 are 12	
2 — 4	2 — 6	2 — 8	2 — 10	2 — 12	2 — 14	2 — 16	2 — 18	2 — 20	2 — 22	2 — 24	
3 — 6	3 — 9	3 — 12	3 — 15	3 — 18	3 — 21	3 — 24	3 — 27	3 — 30	3 — 33	3 — 36	
4 — 8	4 — 12	4 — 16	4 — 20	4 — 24	4 — 28	4 — 32	4 — 36	4 — 40	4 — 44	4 — 48	
5 — 10	5 — 15	5 — 20	5 — 25	5 — 30	5 — 35	5 — 40	5 — 45	5 — 50	5 — 55	5 — 60	
6 — 12	6 — 18	6 — 24	6 — 30	6 — 36	6 — 42	6 — 48	6 — 54	6 — 60	6 — 66	6 — 72	
7 — 14	7 — 21	7 — 28	7 — 35	7 — 42	7 — 49	7 — 56	7 — 63	7 — 70	7 — 77	7 — 84	
8 — 16	8 — 24	8 — 32	8 — 40	8 — 48	8 — 56	8 — 64	8 — 72	8 — 80	8 — 88	8 — 96	
9 — 18	9 — 27	9 — 36	9 — 45	9 — 54	9 — 63	9 — 72	9 — 81	9 — 90	9 — 99	9 — 108	
10 — 20	10 — 30	10 — 40	10 — 50	10 — 60	10 — 70	10 — 80	10 — 90	10 — 100	10 — 110	10 — 120	
11 — 22	11 — 33	11 — 44	11 — 55	11 — 66	11 — 77	11 — 88	11 — 99	11 — 110	11 — 121	11 — 132	
12 — 24	12 — 36	12 — 48	12 — 60	12 — 72	12 — 84	12 — 96	12 — 108	12 — 120	12 — 132	12 — 144	